

HOUSE BILL NO. 399

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, DOVER, UNDERDAL

IN THE HOUSE

January 19, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 3, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
February 4, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 7, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 8, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 9, 1983	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

February 10, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
March 19, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 22, 1983	Second reading, pass consideration.
March 23, 1983	Second reading, pass consideration.
March 24, 1983	Second reading, pass consideration.
March 25, 1983	Second reading, concurred in as amended.
March 28, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 45; Noes, 1.

IN THE HOUSE

March 28, 1983

Returned to House with
amendments.

April 1, 1983

Second reading, amendments
concurred in.

April 4, 1983

Third reading, amendments
concurred in.

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1 House BILL NO. 399
 2 INTRODUCED BY Vinger Doney Underdel
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING BOARDS OF
 5 COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DISPOSE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACCORDING
 6 TO THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY; AMENDING SECTIONS
 7 7-8-2211, 7-8-2220, 7-8-2308, 7-22-2448, AND 20-15-403, MCA;
 8 REPEALING SECTIONS 7-8-2212 THROUGH 7-8-2219, MCA."
 9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 7-8-2211, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "7-8-2211. Authorization to sell ~~and exchange~~ county
 13 property. ~~(1) The board~~ Boards of county commissioners of
 14 ~~the several counties in~~ this state shall have the power to
 15 ~~sell, trade or exchange~~ any real or personal property,
 16 however acquired, belonging to the county ~~and which that~~ is
 17 not necessary to the conduct of ~~the county's~~ county business
 18 or the preservation of its property.
 19 ~~(2) Whenever a county purchases equipment as provided~~
 20 ~~in 7-5-2301 through 7-5-2308, county equipment which is not~~
 21 ~~necessary to the conduct of the county business may be~~
 22 ~~traded in as part of the purchase price after appraisal as~~
 23 ~~provided in 7-8-2214 or may be sold at public auction as~~
 24 ~~provided in 7-8-2212, in the discretion of the boards."~~
 25 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Terms and conditions of

1 property disposition. In accordance with 7-8-2211 and in the
 2 discretion of the board of county commissioners, county
 3 property may be disposed of under any terms and conditions
 4 that are in the best interest of the county.
 5 Section 3. Section 7-8-2220, MCA, is amended to read:
 6 "7-8-2220. Use of sales proceeds ~~for construction or~~
 7 ~~alteration of county jail or hospital of property~~
 8 ~~disposition.~~ The funds derived from the ~~sale property~~
 9 ~~disposed of in accordance with 7-8-2211,~~ in the discretion
 10 of the board of county commissioners, may be credited ~~to a~~
 11 ~~construction reserve account and thereafter used for capital~~
 12 ~~outlay for present or future construction of or an addition~~
 13 ~~to a courthouse or county jail or county hospital to any~~
 14 ~~account that is in the best interest of the county."~~
 15 Section 4. Section 7-8-2308, MCA, is amended to read:
 16 "7-8-2308. Sale of lands of less than fifty dollar
 17 valuation and other than tax-deed lands. Property belonging
 18 to the county of the value of less than \$50 and property of
 19 the county acquired by means other than by tax deed may be
 20 sold as provided by 7-8-2211 through [section 2] ~~and~~
 21 7-8-2220, ~~and except~~ Except so far as they may conflict
 22 with the provisions of this part, 7-8-2211 through [section
 23 2], and 7-8-2220 shall remain in force and effect. Nothing
 24 herein contained shall be construed as repealing 7-8-2401
 25 through 7-8-2403."

Section 5. Section 7-22-2448, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-22-2448. Effect of dissolution. (1) The effective date of such dissolution shall be set by the commissioners at such time within the fiscal year as best conforms with the operations of the county budget, provided that before the dissolution shall be effective for all purposes, the mosquito control board of the district shall certify to the commissioners that all debts and obligations of the district have been paid, discharged, or irrevocably settled, together with legal proof thereof.

(2) (a) Any funds unexpended at the dissolution of a district shall be paid over into the county general fund. Where the district is partly in one county and partly in another county, the funds shall be apportioned between the counties and such apportionment shall be based on the taxable value of the property which is within the district.

(b) Physical assets may be liquidated as provided for in 7-8-2211 through ~~section 21~~ and 7-8-2220. Where the district is partly in one county and partly in another county, the proceeds of the sale of physical assets will be apportioned in like manner as the liquid assets."

Section 6. Section 20-15-403, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-15-403. Applications of other school district provisions. (1) When the term "school district" appears in the following sections outside of Title 20, the term

includes community college districts and the provisions of those sections applicable to school districts apply to community college districts: 2-9-101, 2-9-111, 2-9-316, 2-16-114, 2-16-602, 2-16-614, 2-18-703, 7-3-1101, 7-6-2604, 7-6-2801, 7-7-123, ~~7-8-2214, 7-8-2215, 7-8-2216,~~ 7-11-103, 7-12-4106, 7-13-110, 7-13-210, 7-15-4206, 10-1-703, 15-1-101, 15-6-204, 15-16-101, 15-16-601, 15-18-108, 15-55-106, 15-70-301, 15-70-322, 17-5-101, 17-5-202, 17-6-103, 17-6-204, 17-6-213, 17-7-201, 18-1-102, 18-1-105, 18-1-112, 18-1-201, 18-2-101, 18-2-103, 18-2-113, 18-2-114, 18-2-404, 18-2-408, 18-5-205, 19-1-102, 19-1-602, 19-1-811, 22-1-309, 25-1-402, 27-18-406, 33-20-1104, 39-3-104, 39-4-107, 39-31-103, 39-31-304, 39-71-116, 39-71-117, 39-71-2106, 39-71-2206, 40-6-237, 41-5-912, 49-3-101, 49-3-102, 53-20-304, 77-3-321, 82-10-201, 82-10-202, 82-10-203, 85-7-2158, and 90-6-208 and Rules 40(2)(g) and 15(c), M.R.Civ.P., as amended.

(2) When the term "school district" appears in a section outside of Title 20 but the section is not listed in subsection (1), the school district provision does not apply to a community college district."

NEW SECTION. Section 7. Repealer. Sections 7-8-2212 through 7-8-2219, MCA, are repealed.

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

HOUSE BILL NO. 399

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, DOVER, UNDERDAL

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DISPOSE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACCORDING TO THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-8-2211, ~~7-8-2218~~, 7-8-2220, 7-8-2308, 7-22-2448, AND 20-15-403, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS ~~7-8-2212~~ ~~7-8-2215~~ THROUGH ~~7-8-2219~~ ~~7-8-2217~~, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2211, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2211. Authorization to sell ~~and exchange~~ county property. ~~{1}--The--board~~ ~~boards~~ of county commissioners of ~~the-several-counties-in~~ this state shall have the power to sell, ~~trade, or exchange~~ any real or personal property, however acquired, belonging to the county ~~and which that~~ is not necessary to the conduct of ~~the-county's~~ county business or the preservation of its property.

~~{2}--Whenever--a-county-purchases-equipment-as-provided-in-7-5-2301-through-7-5-2308, county equipment which is--not necessary--to--the--conduct--of--the--county-business--may-be traded-in-as-part-of-the-purchase-price-after--appraisal--as provided--in--7-8-2214--or--may-be-sold-at-public-auction-as provided-in-7-8-2212, in-the-discretion-of-the-board."~~

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Terms and conditions of property disposition. In accordance with 7-8-2211 and in the discretion of the board of county commissioners, county property may be disposed of under any terms and conditions that are in the best interest of the county.

Section 3. Section 7-8-2220, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2220. Use of ~~sales~~ proceeds ~~for--construction--or alteration--of--county--jail--or--hospital~~ of property disposition. The funds derived from the ~~sale~~ property disposed of in accordance with 7-8-2211, in the discretion of the board of county commissioners, may be credited to ~~a construction-reserve-account-and-thereafter-used-for-capital outlay--for-present-or-future-construction-of-or-an-addition to-a-courthouse-or-county-jail-or--county--hospital~~ to any account that is in the best interest of the county."

Section 4. Section 7-8-2308, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2308. Sale of lands of less than fifty dollar valuation and other than tax-deed lands. Property belonging to the county of the value of less than \$50 and property of the county acquired by means other than by tax deed may be sold as provided by 7-8-2211 through ~~THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2219, [section 2], and 7-8-2220, and except~~ Except so far as they may conflict with the provisions of this part, 7-8-2211 through ~~THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2219, [section 2], and 7-8-2220~~ shall remain in force and effect. Nothing

1 herein contained shall be construed as repealing 7-8-2401
2 through 7-8-2403."

3 ~~SECTION 5. SECTION 7-8-2218, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:~~
4 "7-8-2218. Procedure if property not sold at public
5 auction. If no bid or offer is made for any property offered
6 for sale at public auction, after notice and appraisal given
7 as provided in 7-8-2212 and 7-8-2214, the board of county
8 commissioners may, at any time thereafter, sell such
9 property at private sale and may on such private sale accept
10 as the purchase price therefor an amount not less than 90%
11 of the appraised value thereof."

12 Section 6. Section 7-22-2448, MCA, is amended to read:
13 "7-22-2448. Effect of dissolution. (1) The effective
14 date of such dissolution shall be set by the commissioners
15 at such time within the fiscal year as best conforms with
16 the operations of the county budget, provided that before
17 the dissolution shall be effective for all purposes, the
18 mosquito control board of the district shall certify to the
19 commissioners that all debts and obligations of the district
20 have been paid, discharged, or irrevocably settled, together
21 with legal proof thereof.

22 (2) (a) Any funds unexpended at the dissolution of a
23 district shall be paid over into the county general fund.
24 Where the district is partly in one county and partly in
25 another county, the funds shall be apportioned between the

1 counties and such apportionment shall be based on the
2 taxable value of the property which is within the district.

3 (b) Physical assets may be liquidated as provided for
4 in 7-8-2211 through ~~THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2215, [section 2],~~
5 ~~and~~ 7-8-2220. Where the district is partly in one county and
6 partly in another county, the proceeds of the sale of
7 physical assets will be apportioned in like manner as the
8 liquid assets."

9 Section 7. Section 20-15-403, MCA, is amended to read:
10 "20-15-403. Applications of other school district
11 provisions. (1) When the term "school district" appears in
12 the following sections outside of Title 20, the term
13 includes community college districts and the provisions of
14 those sections applicable to school districts apply to
15 community college districts: 2-9-101, 2-9-111, 2-9-316,
16 2-16-114, 2-16-602, 2-16-614, 2-18-703, 7-3-1101, 7-6-2604,
17 7-6-2801, 7-7-123, ~~7-8-2214, 7-8-2215, 7-8-2216, 7-8-2214,~~
18 7-11-103, 7-12-4106, 7-13-110, 7-13-210, 7-15-4206,
19 10-1-703, 15-1-101, 15-6-204, 15-16-101, 15-16-601,
20 15-18-108, 15-55-106, 15-70-301, 15-70-322, 17-5-101,
21 17-5-202, 17-6-103, 17-6-204, 17-6-213, 17-7-201, 18-1-102,
22 18-1-105, 18-1-112, 18-1-201, 18-2-101, 18-2-103, 18-2-113,
23 18-2-114, 18-2-404, 18-2-408, 18-5-205, 19-1-102, 19-1-602,
24 19-1-311, 22-1-309, 25-1-402, 27-18-406, 33-20-1104,
25 39-3-104, 39-4-107, 39-31-103, 39-31-304, 39-71-116,

1 39-71-117, 39-71-2106, 39-71-2206, 40-6-237, 41-5-912,
2 49-3-101, 49-3-102, 53-20-304, 77-3-321, 82-10-201,
3 82-10-202, 82-10-203, 85-7-2158, and 90-6-208 and Rules
4 40(2)(g) and 15(c), M.R.Civ.P., as amended.

5 (2) When the term "school district" appears in a
6 section outside of Title 20 but the section is not listed in
7 subsection (1), the school district provision does not apply
8 to a community college district."

9 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 8. Repealer. Sections ~~7-8-2212~~
10 ~~1-8-2215~~ through ~~7-8-2219~~ ~~1-8-2217~~, MCA, are repealed.

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 399

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, DOVER, UNDERDAL

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DISPOSE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACCORDING TO THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-8-2211, ~~7-8-2218~~, 7-8-2220, 7-8-2308, 7-22-2448, AND 20-15-403, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 7-8-2212 ~~7-8-2215~~ THROUGH 7-8-2219 ~~7-8-2217~~, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2211, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2211. Authorization to sell ~~and exchange~~ county property. ~~{1}--The board Boards~~ of county commissioners of ~~the several counties in~~ this state ~~shall~~ have the power to sell, ~~trade, or exchange~~ any real or personal property, however acquired, belonging to the county ~~and which that~~ is not necessary to the conduct of ~~the county's~~ county business or the preservation of its property.

~~{2}--Whenever a county purchases equipment as provided in 7-5-2301 through 7-5-2308, county equipment which is not necessary to the conduct of the county business may be traded in as part of the purchase price after appraisal as provided in 7-8-2214 or may be sold at public auction as provided in 7-8-2212, in the discretion of the board."~~

~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 2. Terms and conditions of property disposition. In accordance with 7-8-2211 and in the discretion of the board of county commissioners, county property may be disposed of under any terms and conditions that are in the best interest of the county.

Section 3. Section 7-8-2220, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2220. Use of sales proceeds ~~for construction or alteration of county jail or hospital of property disposition.~~ The funds derived from the ~~sale~~ property ~~disposed of in accordance with 7-8-2211,~~ in the discretion of the board of county commissioners, may be credited to ~~a construction reserve account and thereafter used for capital outlay for present or future construction of or in addition to a courthouse or county jail or county hospital in any account that is in the best interest of the county."~~

Section 4. Section 7-8-2308, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2308. Sale of lands of less than fifty dollar valuation and other than tax-deed lands. Property belonging to the county of the value of less than \$50 and property of the county acquired by means other than by tax deed may be sold as provided by 7-8-2211 through ~~THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2219, [section 2], and 7-8-2220, and except Except~~ so far as they may conflict with the provisions of this part, 7-8-2211 through ~~THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2219, [section 2], and 7-8-2220~~ shall remain in force and effect. Nothing

herein contained shall be construed as repealing 7-8-2401 through 7-8-2403."

SECTION 5. SECTION 7-8-2218, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:

"7-8-2218. Procedure if property not sold at public auction. If no bid or offer is made for any property offered for sale at public auction, after notice and appraisal given as provided in 7-8-2212 and 7-8-2214, the board of county commissioners may, at any time thereafter, sell such property at private sale and may on such private sale accept as the purchase price therefor an amount not less than 90% of the appraised value thereof."

Section 6. Section 7-22-2448, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-22-2448. Effect of dissolution. (1) The effective date of such dissolution shall be set by the commissioners at such time within the fiscal year as best conforms with the operations of the county budget, provided that before the dissolution shall be effective for all purposes, the mosquito control board of the district shall certify to the commissioners that all debts and obligations of the district have been paid, discharged, or irrevocably settled, together with legal proof thereof.

(2) (a) Any funds unexpended at the dissolution of a district shall be paid over into the county general fund. Where the district is partly in one county and partly in another county, the funds shall be apportioned between the

counties and such apportionment shall be based on the taxable value of the property which is within the district.

(b) Physical assets may be liquidated as provided for in 7-8-2211 through THROUGH 7-8-2214, 7-8-2219, [section 2], and 7-8-2220. Where the district is partly in one county and partly in another county, the proceeds of the sale of physical assets will be apportioned in like manner as the liquid assets."

Section 7. Section 20-15-403, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-15-403. Applications of other school district provisions. (1) When the term "school district" appears in the following sections outside of Title 20, the term includes community college districts and the provisions of those sections applicable to school districts apply to community college districts: 2-9-101, 2-9-111, 2-9-316, 2-16-114, 2-16-602, 2-16-614, 2-18-703, 7-3-1101, 7-6-2604, 7-6-2801, 7-7-123, ~~7-8-2214, 7-8-2215, 7-8-2216, 7-8-2214,~~ 7-11-103, 7-12-4106, 7-13-110, 7-13-210, 7-15-4206, 10-1-703, 15-1-101, 15-6-204, 15-16-101, 15-16-601, 15-18-108, 15-55-106, 15-70-301, 15-70-322, 17-5-101, 17-5-202, 17-6-103, 17-6-204, 17-6-213, 17-7-201, 18-1-102, 18-1-105, 18-1-112, 18-1-201, 18-2-101, 18-2-103, 18-2-113, 18-2-114, 18-2-404, 18-2-408, 18-5-205, 19-1-102, 19-1-602, 19-1-311, 22-1-309, 25-1-402, 27-18-406, ~~33-20-1104,~~ 39-3-104, 39-4-107, 39-31-103, 39-31-304, 39-71-116,

1 39-71-117, 39-71-2106, 39-71-2206, 40-6-237, 41-5-912,
2 49-3-101, 49-3-102, 53-20-304, 77-3-321, 82-10-201,
3 82-10-202, 82-10-203, 85-7-2158, and 90-6-208 and Rules
4 40(2)(g) and 15(c), M.R.Civ.P., as amended.

5 (2) When the term "school district" appears in a
6 section outside of Title 20 but the section is not listed in
7 subsection (1), the school district provision does not apply
8 to a community college district."

9 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 8. Repealer. Sections ~~7-8-2212~~
10 ~~7-8-2215~~ through ~~7-8-2219~~ ~~7-8-2217~~, MCA, are repealed.

-End-

March 25, 1983

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AMENDMENT

That House Bill No. 399 be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 7.

Following: "7-8-2211"

Strike: ", 7-8-2218,"

Insert: "AND"

Following: "7-8-2220"

Strike: "7-8-2308, 7-22-2448, AND"

2. Title, line 8.

Strike: line 8 in its entirety

3. Title, line 9.

Strike: "7-8-2217"

4. Page 1, line 25.

Following: line 25

Insert: "(2) Whenever a county purchases equipment as provided in 7-5-2301 through 7-5-2308, county equipment which is not necessary to the conduct of the county business may be traded-in as part of the purchase price after appraisal as provided in 7-8-2214 or may be sold at public auction as provided in 7-8-2212, in the discretion of the board.

(3) Any sale, trade or exchange of real or personal property shall be accomplished under the provisions of Title 7 and in an exchange of real property the properties shall be appraised and no exchange of county property may be made unless property received in exchange therefor shall be of an equivalent value. In the event the properties are not of equivalent values the exchange may be completed if a cash payment is made in addition to the delivery of title for property having the lesser value."

5. Page 2, line 1.

Strike: section 2 in its entirety.

Renumber subsequent sections

6. Page 2, line 16.

Strike: sections 4, 6, 7, and 8 in its entirety.

7. Page 3, line 10.

Following: "amount"

Insert: "NOT"

Following: "than"

Strike: "90%"

Insert: "70%"

HOUSE BILL NO. 399

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, DOVER, UNDERDAL

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DISPOSE OF COUNTY PROPERTY ACCORDING TO THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-8-2211, ~~7-8-2218~~, AND 7-8-2220, ~~7-8-2300~~, ~~7-22-2440~~, AND ~~20-15-403~~, MCA; REPEATING SECTIONS 7-8-2212 ~~7-8-2215~~ THROUGH 7-8-2219 ~~7-8-2217~~, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2211, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2211. Authorization to sell ~~and exchange~~ county property. ~~††--The--board~~ Boards of county commissioners of ~~the-several-counties-in~~ this state shall have the power to sell, ~~trade, or exchange~~ any real or personal property, however acquired, belonging to the county ~~and which that~~ is not necessary to the conduct of the county's county business or the preservation of its property.

~~††--Whenever--a-county-purchases-equipment-as-provided in-7-5-2301-through-7-5-2308-county-equipment-which-is-not necessary--to--the--conduct--of--the--county-business-may-be traded-in-as-part-of-the-purchase-price-after--appraisal--as provided--in--7-8-2214--or--may-be-sold-at-public-auction-as provided-in-7-8-2212y-in-the-discretion-of-the-board.~~

~~††--WHENEVER A COUNTY PURCHASES EQUIPMENT AS PROVIDED IN 7-5-2301 THROUGH 7-5-2308, COUNTY EQUIPMENT WHICH IS NOT NECESSARY TO THE CONDUCT OF THE COUNTY BUSINESS MAY BE TRADED IN AS PART OF THE PURCHASE PRICE AFTER APPRAISAL AS PROVIDED IN 7-8-2214 OR MAY BE SOLD AT PUBLIC AUCTION AS PROVIDED IN 7-8-2212, IN THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD.~~

~~††. ANY SALE, TRADE, OR EXCHANGE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 7, AND IN AN EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY THE PROPERTIES SHALL BE APPRAISED AND NO EXCHANGE OF COUNTY PROPERTY MAY BE MADE UNLESS PROPERTY RECEIVED IN EXCHANGE THEREFOR SHALL BE OF AN EQUIVALENT VALUE. IN THE EVENT THE PROPERTIES ARE NOT OF EQUIVALENT VALUES, THE EXCHANGE MAY BE COMPLETED IF A CASH PAYMENT IS MADE IN ADDITION TO THE DELIVERY OF TITLE FOR PROPERTY HAVING THE LESSER VALUE."~~

~~NEW-SECTION--Section-2--Terms--and--conditions--of property-disposition--in-accordance-with-7-8-2211--and--in the-discretion-of-the-board-of-county-commissioners-county property-may-be-disposed-of-under-any-terms--and--conditions that-are-in-the-best-interest-of-the-county~~

Section 2. Section 7-8-2220, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2220. Use of sales proceeds for ~~construction or alteration of county jail or hospital~~ of property disposition. The funds derived from the ~~sale~~ property disposed ~~of~~ in accordance with 7-8-2211, in the discretion

1 of the board of county commissioners, may be credited to--a
2 construction-reserve-account-and-thereafter-used-for-capital
3 outlay--for-present-or-future-construction-of-or-an-addition
4 to-a-courthouse-or-county-jail-or--county--hospital in any
5 account that is in the best interest of the county."

6 Section 4--Section--7-8-2388--MCA--is-amended-to-read:
7 "7-8-2388--Sale-of-lands-of--less--than--fifty--dollar
8 valuation-and-other-than-tax-deed-lands--Property-belonging
9 to--the-county-of-the-value-of-less-than-\$50-and-property-of
10 the-county-acquired-by-means-other-than-by-tax-deed--may--be
11 sold--as--provided--by--7-8-2211--through ~~HURDUM-7-8-2214~~
12 ~~7-8-2219--[section-23]~~ and 7-8-2220, and, except Except so
13 far--as--they-may-conflict-with-the-provisions-of-this-part,
14 7-8-2211-through ~~HURDUM-7-8-2214--7-8-2219--[section-23]~~
15 and 7-8-2220--shall--remain--in--force--and--effect--Nothing
16 herein-contained-shall-be-construed--as--repealing--7-8-2401
17 through-7-8-2403."

18 SECTION 3. SECTION 7-8-2218, MCA, IS AMENDED TO READ:
19 "7-8-2218. Procedure if property not sold at public
20 auction. If no bid or offer is made for any property offered
21 for sale at public auction, after notice and appraisal given
22 as provided in 7-8-2212 and 7-8-2214, the board of county
23 commissioners may, at any time thereafter, sell such
24 property at private sale and may on such private sale accept
25 as the purchase price therefor an amount NOT less than

1 98% 10% of the appraised value thereof."

2 Section 6--Section-7-22-2448--MCA--is-amended-to-read:
3 "7-22-2448--Effect-of-dissolution--(1)--The--effective
4 date--of--such-dissolution-shall-be-set-by-the-commissioners
5 at-such-time-within-the-fiscal-year-as--best--conforms--with
6 the--operations--of--the-county-budget--provided-that-before
7 the-dissolution-shall-be-effective--for--all--purposes--the
8 mosquito-control-board-of-the-district-shall-certify-to-the
9 commissioners-that-all-debts-and-obligations-of-the-district
10 have-been-paid-discharged-or-irrevocably-settled-together
11 with-legal-proof-thereof."

12 (2)--(a)--Any-funds-unexpended-at-the-dissolution-of-a
13 district-shall-be-paid-over-into-the-county-general-funds
14 where-the-district-is-partly-in-one-county--and--partly--in
15 another--county--the-funds-shall-be-apportioned-between-the
16 counties-and--such--apportionment--shall--be--based--on--the
17 taxable--value-of-the-property-which-is-within-the-district
18 (b)--Physical-assets-may-be-liquidated-as-provided--for
19 in-7-8-2211-through ~~HURDUM-7-8-2214--7-8-2219--[section-23]~~
20 and 7-8-2220--where-the-district-is-partly-in-one-county-and
21 partly--in--another--county--the--proceeds--of--the-sale-of
22 physical-assets-will-be-apportioned-in-the-manner--as--the
23 liquid-assets."

24 Section 7--Section-28-15-403--MCA--is-amended-to-read:
25 "28-15-403--Applications--of--other--school--district

1 provisions--(1)--When the term "school district" appears in
 2 the following sections outside of Title 20, the term
 3 includes community college districts and the provisions of
 4 those sections applicable to school districts apply to
 5 community college districts--2-9-101, 2-9-111, 2-9-316,
 6 2-16-114, 2-16-602, 2-16-614, 2-16-703, 7-3-1101, 7-6-2604,
 7 7-6-2801, 7-7-123, 7-8-2214, 7-8-2215, 7-8-2216, ~~7-8-2214~~
 8 7-11-103, ---7-12-4106, ---7-13-110, ---7-13-210, ---7-15-4206,
 9 10-1-703, ---15-1-101, ---15-6-204, ---15-16-101, ---15-16-601,
 10 15-18-108, ---15-55-106, ---15-70-301, ---15-70-322, 17-5-101,
 11 17-5-202, 17-6-103, 17-6-204, 17-6-213, 17-7-201, 18-1-102,
 12 18-1-105, 18-1-112, 18-1-201, 18-2-101, 18-2-103, 18-2-113,
 13 18-2-114, 18-2-404, 18-2-406, 18-5-205, 19-1-102, 19-1-602,
 14 19-1-811, ---22-1-309, ---25-1-402, ---27-10-406, ---33-20-1104,
 15 39-3-104, ---39-4-107, ---39-31-103, ---39-31-304, ---39-71-116,
 16 39-71-117, ---39-71-2106, ---39-71-2206, 40-6-237, 41-5-912,
 17 49-3-101, 49-3-102, 53-20-304, 77-3-321, 82-10-201,
 18 82-10-202, 82-10-203, 85-7-2158, and 90-6-200, and Rules
 19 40(2)(g) and 15(c), ~~Merative~~ as amended.

20 (2)--When the term "school district" appears in a
 21 section outside of Title 20 but the section is not listed in
 22 subsection (1), the school district provision does not apply
 23 to a community college district."

24 NEW SECTIONS--Section 8--Repeaters--Sections 7-8-2212
 25 7-8-2215 through 7-8-2219 ~~7-8-2214~~ MCAY are repeated.

-End-